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- Veron Chen SI_.I{I{Autn‘j

Fram: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 12:39 PM

To: 'Ong Zi Hui'

Cc: 'Crystal Lee’: SUR

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned-SLU 76737
Attachments: SLU 7679T PRELI REVISED pdf

Dear Zi Hui,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLU 7679T
Date of survey: 6/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:50 AM

To: 'Ong Zi Hul' <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Crystal Lee' <crystal_lee @sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408033)

From: Ong Zi Hui [mailto:zihui_ong@sg msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:07 AM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc: Crystal Lee <crystal |ee@sg msig-asia.com>
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned



REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU767 A: 05/11/19 GBE5952U IG

Manual Assigned
Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle.
we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you.

Ong Zi Hui

Admin Officer, Claims Serivces

D: +65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | mhui_ong@sq. msig-asia.com
MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: «65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

Amemver of [[EEERNE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November, 2019 10:27 AM

To: 'jenny chong' <jenny @esteemperf.com.sg>

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping ¢ asia.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU7679T DOA: 05/11/19 GBE5952U (MSIG)

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you
upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great wezk ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®sg. msig-asia.com



MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 200412212G | msig.com.sg

IREYNN ] (NSURANCE GROUP

From: jenny chong [mallto:jenny@esteemperf.com.sg|
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 6:53 PM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com
Cc: Winnie Chua <pingpi h .msig-asia.com=>

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU7679T DOA: 05/11/19 GBES952U (MSIG)

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Helen
We are prefer LKK-KENNETH to survey the car

Thank you

Freundllche Grife / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Divisian
Esteem Performance Pte Lid

P: Gag4 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: jenny@esteemperf com.sq

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office]

385 Sin Minag Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www esteamperformance com

On Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 5:28 PM Helene Phua <helene_phua@sg msig-asia.com> wrote:

Hi,

We refer to your email dated 05/11/2019.



Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2] Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3] A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5) Appralsal VP Pte Ltd

6) AutaProbe Consultants

7) MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor®

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SIE
(Single Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1) Kalvin Ang ) Chow Bo Xiong
2) Kenneth Kong 7) Siew Meng Hui
3] Marcus Chua B} Daniel Chan

4) NgYou Han 9} Victar Png

5) Gary Soon 10) Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SIE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SIE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®

(b) If both of us could not agree with each other's list of nominated SIE, we may still proceed to appoint a
mator surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under

the NIMA protocol.
4



We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your maotor survey request and pre-mpair H'EPECUI:II‘I.
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: «65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | hel. h msig-asia.

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildin bSingapure 048581 | T: +65
6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | rnslg.cum.s_.g

amemser of [[EEERENE] INSURANCE GROUP

-

From: jenny chong [mailto:jenny@esteemperf.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:44 PM
To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey(@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: carmen lim <carmen @esteemperf.com.sg>; Kaeley Ng <kael ste erf.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU7679T

E EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Sir / Madam,



NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES
(NIMA)

We act for Ho Seng Loh who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair his motor vehicle no.
SLU 7679 T

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

Address : 385 SIN MING DRIVE (S) 575718

Tel : 8799 0066 / 6566 2112

Fax : 6259 3326

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the above-
mentioned workshop during office hours.

-

4

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop will commence repairs should you fail
to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Thanks

Freundliche GriBe / Best Regards




Jenny Chong
Seniar Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Lid

P: 65484 1221
F: 6484 7829

E: jenny@esteemperf.com.sq

503 o ial P 1-259
{Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre

{Showroom)

www esteemperformance.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This & mail [including any atachments) may contan information that s pn vileged or confidential. The sending of this e mail to any
persan other than the intenided recipient 1S Not & walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended
reciplent, please notify the sender immediately. delete the email and do nat copy, distribute or distlose its contents

- A“G. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWw.avg.com
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Amam Pelm Eampany Roglairsiion No 18607188R

E

E1 LT AVE L2285 PAVA U ISDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408833 TEL ¢ (8 62563561 FAN iS5 &2EALLER

Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED
Our ref: CSMSGI501961 IFKv3 Date; 7/11/2019
The Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLU 7679T
We thank you for your instruction on 6/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
6/11/2019 al the premises of M/s ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 5515,954.89
Revised Estimate Amount : 558.6609.74
"Check"” ltems Amouni : §583,055.31
Total 1 8512,625.05
Market Value : 88

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 8%

Nett Value : 58

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6§ November 2019 11:07 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cce: Crystal Lee

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Attachments: TNET-00000-191105-002575.pdf

REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU7679T DOA: 05/11/19 GBE5952U (MSIG)

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you.

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Claims Serivces
D: +65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | zihul_ong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: «65 6225 6371 | Co, Reg, No, 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ G

P INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November, 2019 10:27 AM

To: ‘jenny chong' <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg. msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU7679T DOA: 05/11/19 GBES952U (MSIG)

Hi,
Thank you for your selection,

We will proceed to assign Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you
upon confirmation

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion, Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.



Please be Informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: <65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ o

A Memses of INSURANCE GROUP

From: jenny chong [mailto:jenny @esteemperf.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 6:53 PM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: Winnie Chua <pingpin sg msig-asia.com

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU7679T DOA: 05/11/19 GBE5952U (MSIG]

Dear Helen
We are prefer LKK-KENNETH to survey the car

Thank you

Freundliche GriBe / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Ple Lid

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: jenny@esteemperf com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
{Showroom)

www asteamperformance com




- On Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 5:28 PM Helene Phua <helene phuai@sg msig-asia.com> wrote:

Hi,

We refer to your email dated 05/11,/2019.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
4} 5TA Inspection Pte Ltd

5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

6) AutoProbe Consultants

7] MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor®

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJIE
(Single loint Expert)

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SIE, depending on their availability:

1) Kalvin Ang 6) Chow Bo Xiong
2] Kenneth Kong 7] Siew Meng Hui
3) Marcus Chua 8) Danlel Chan
4) Ng You Han 9) Victor Png

5] Gary Soon 10) Samuel Phun




In w.ruur response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
. agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
{a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a

mator surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol,

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection.
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great week anead!

Helene Phua

Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65
6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co, Reg. No, 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ @

Amasser o [[EETERNE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: jenny chong [mailto:jenny@esteemperf.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:44 PM
To: Motor Survey <motorsury JInsig-asia.co



D: carmen lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; Kaeley Ng <kaeley@esteemperf.com.sg>
. Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLU7679T

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links o open any attachment(s).

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
SLU7679T

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at

Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

Address : 385 SIN MING DRIVE (8) 575718

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



Freyndliche Grifle / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7629

E: lenny@esteemperf com.sg
5033 Ang Mo Kio Industnal Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
{Showroom)

www esteemperformance com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-maill (including any attechments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mall to any
persan other than the intended recipient is not & walver of the privilege or contfidentiality that attaches to It I vou &re nol the intended
rec|pient, plesse notify the sender immediately, delete the smail and do not copy, distribute or disclase its contents



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner IO

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Viehicie Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engire Neu

Chassis No.;

Maitrum Pewer Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibliity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

OF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2019

Singapare NRIC
079G

SLUTETST

Mo

07 Mov 2019
TOYOTA

VOXY VHYBRID LBCVT
White

2017

2ZRE206868
IWRBOOZ73876
1000 kW (134 bhp)
£32.366.00

13 Dec 2017

13 Dec 2017

1

$7.31200

Yes
12 Diec 2027
§5.484.00

12 Dec 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$53,711.00

$43,488.00

$48.972.00

OK



WA ARAOS-01 | WAL - Bin bling
ENTRY DATE & TIMEE D81 15008 1442
BLEMITTED B, James Mg Wing in

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasse raport correctty the detalls of ihe accidenl o spsed up the daims process
2. Thin Form must be compatad by the Polcyhoider andior fhe Authornssd Driver,

1, Information provided rrust e s ruthful and sccurss es possible. Ary WUl miscapeesartation or wihniging of maberisd facts may allow irsrance comparies o

rapdiate polloy sty

. Tha lenus and scosptance of this Form iy imurence companss s nol an admission of pollcy leoiity on ihe part of ihe imuence companies.

5 Any talss reporting mary bs referred o the Polics for investigation.

i Thia mpor will be forenrded by thae msursn of the GIA Recorts Managemen! Cartre sstabisbed by Tie Gaasri buurssce Association of Snganors |GU) far
archiving and that coples of Bin fepoet wil fae s fme e sate svallatie upan application by niaresied corles

7. By fha lodgament of s mport o T inewmm, you haregy coment i@ e archiving of Thie mport 8f the cantme and o coples of the repart being mads Bvalibis

aforanmc
Dats Of Report 05M11/2018 14:52
Dale Of Accident 05112018 11:05
Exact Location Of Accident BKE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLuUTeTIT
Insured/Policytolder
MNama Of Registered Ownar HO SENG LOH
NRIC Mo 51328079G
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-87888633
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-97886832
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Madal VOXY

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicia?

if No, Plaase sinte action to ba taken
Vahicls Category

Insuranca Company

Name of Insurance Comparny
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Paolicy Mumber

Cover Nola Numbar

Drivar

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gandar

Mobila Numbar

Fax Mumbsar

Cantact Number

EMal Addrass

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5112790043 (CLASSIC)

HO SENG LOH

513280766

Q7/0a 1958

OUTDOOR

28/05/2009

10 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL | +65-07886833

OTHERS-9T7886633
NOEMAIL

Page 1 pf 29



Address
Poatcode

BLK 3188 #09-224 YISHUN AVENUE 2 YISHUN GREENWALK
762318

Was driver an amployea of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

‘Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vahicle

Genoral Information of the Accldent

Typa Of Accident
Waather Conditions
Road Surface
Other information

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
RAINING
WET

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this sccident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Imvalved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured comveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parsan{s)
solkciting/offering accident clalms assistance

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver)

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reportad o the police?
If Yes, Pleass state which Police Station
Was nolice of infandad Prosscution given?

If Yeas against whom?
Clrcumatances of Accident

2

YES

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG}

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?

YES

Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remaris/ Reasons:
Was thers any audio recordad?

CANNOT BE UPLOADED
KQ

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Ragistration Mumbar
Vahicle Maka/Modal/Colour
Detais Of Propertias

Vahicla Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurence Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passanger (including Driver)

GBESS52U
ISUZU

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
LI GUANGDE
GBO4B002C

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
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Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vehicla?
Wars seat belts wom?

Was this injured corvayed to hospdal by
ambulanca?

Address
Posteoda

HO SENG LOH
61

SHARP PAIN AROUND SHOULDER, NECK AND LOWER BACK AREA

SLUvaTaT

NO

BLK 3188 #09-224 YISHUN AVENLUE 2 YISHUN GREENWALK
Te2318
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PR_1Pg. 1

ey [T
Tran o 1062083

POLICE FORCE
Palica Station Of Origin: 154
Boon Teck NFP Fusoart No. TR0 161 106G
207 Toa Pwyoh Norih #01-1231 SINGAPORE
310207
Tal No: 1B00-2545996
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
“Date/Tima Report Mads Vide Report No.: Station Diary No;
06M1/2018 15:27 25
Mame of Informant: rasa
HO BENG LOH APT BLK 3188 YISHUN AVENUE 0 #09-224 SINGAPORE
TE2316
0 Typa / 1D Mo Contact No.:
NRIC NO f 513280796 HomeTifice: Mcbile: GTBS5833 -
Matiorality: Emaill
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
San Apge: Duts of Biti, | Type of Informant
Male L] O7/0RM G55 Driver
Race: Languags: Institution [ School Name:
Chinass
Ocoupationm Driving Licence information:
GRAB DRIVER Clags: 34.5 Data of Expiry:

Location:

Along Road 1 Travaling Toward Road 2
BUKIT TiMAH EXPRESSWAY

PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

Weather: Road Surfaca: Road Speed Limit:
Heavy rain Wt
Traffic Flow: Traffic Cantrol Treffic Volume:

Type of Callision: Anyone conveyed by
Batween Moving Vahides - Head To Rear ambulsnos.

Car
LA
SLUTE7ET |Car TOYOTA VOXY V While Slightly |0
HYBRID 1.8 Damaged
ICVT

Fags 6ol 23
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s AN

POLICE FORCE
Police Stalion Of Ongin: Tofd
Boon Teck NPP Report No. TRO1911082003
207 Toa Payoh North 801-1231 SINGAPDRE
Jiozov7 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Related Vehicle | GBES8EL) (Car) Contad No.| MIL

HospitaliClinie | NIL Clasa of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Related Vahick: | SLUTBTET (Car) Contact No,| 97666633

HospialCiine | HORIZON MEDIGAL GENTRE Classof | Class 345
Driving Dite of Expiry; NIL
Licance &
Expiry Caln

Date Treatment | 05/11/2018 051172018

[ No. of Days granted Medical Lesve | 05 WE% Shght

Brief Dotalla.

On 5711718 &t around 1105nrs; | was traveliing along BKE to PIE expressway. it was raining heavily. | was
driving In a straight direction ahead. Hawever, in front of me was a SBS bus and in front of SBS bus was

a motoroycle. Suddanly, the motorcycie skided and fall towards tha nght side of the kerb which happaned
to be the [ane we were traveling in

SBS pus detalls:
SGEeIT T

The B8 bus straight away ammed brake and came (o 3 stop. | also immediately jam brake upon seeing
this incidant | heaved a sigh of relisl. Just then, tha van behind me was driving at high speed st a rainy
weathar. Hence he could not brake in time and knocked onto me. | got a shack

Van detalls
GBE 5852 U, Groy ISUZU Van

Page 7ol 28



PR 3Pg. 1

SincApoRE AT AR

POLICE FORCE

Jala

Police Station Of Ongir

Boon Teck NPP Ragoit Ko T/20101 1052083
207 Toa Paych North #01-12371 SINGAPORE

asczov CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Mot 18002549080

Both of us alighted from fhe vehicke and took photos of the damaged vehicle and exchanged particulars.
Next, wa walted for the traffic polics 1o arive. Traffic palics took our datalls snd took photos of the scana
He issumd us case card and left, vide report no: Fr20181 105/0083 at around 1120hrs

| called for the tow company to low away my damaged car. Suddenly, | fell some sharp pain around my
shoulder, neck and lower back srea. | went to visit the Hordzon Medical dlinic straight away. Doctor
ac=assed ma and gave me 5 days of MC

Mext, | took & tax| and lodge & pofice report for record purposes. | vash to state that there are in-car
camata instalied In my vehicle, front and back. That's all.

Pinge & of 28
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin
Boon Teck NPP

207 Toa Payoh Norih #01-1231 SINGAPOHE
o207

Tal Me: 1800-2540680

Sketch Plan
informant is not able to provide skatch plan

TRONE 1062003

dcld
Report Mo TR 0110872063

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Plaase atiach & copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cerfificats to this report. If yeu don'l have
the certificats with you now, please fax a copy to 85474883 stating the report number as raference.

Signature Of Cfficer Recording The Report:
E/
g1 3 KUAH JIA HAD ;{

Signatura Of Infarmant:

o

Signature Of Interpreter;
Mot applicable

DateTime:
05M1/2010 1527

e

Contact No:

Clasafication Of Case;

Authan
HP1BD =)

Page i ot 28



ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

= ) ESTEEM
B L e —

ez /Zw,w.,&/

Repair Estimates SLUTB79T
/s
Parts (a) Cost/List Price ltems ~ _$ 14,517.18 ™ /7 @inr
PlusiLess __ 25% $ 3.629.30 —
Total of Cost/List  _§ 10,887.89
(b} Nett Price [tems
Less
Total of Nett Item
(c) Special Nett ltems $ 1,565.00
Total Parts Cost $ 12,452.89

Labour 3 3,502.00
Total 3 15,954.89
Th ' ' s
e above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T, ,&
\ N
Name of Surveyor %ﬂdﬁb
Company A
Survey conducted on G’ ./f 119 at

Remarks By Surveyar

{c) Resurvey

(d) Excess

(e) Signature of surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle is a

(b) Recommended Days of Repair

szed ! s not authorized until further notice

7 6/ day(s)
Required / NotBequired

aPC Data (/frf/?




ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

ﬁ ESTEEM N
PERFOBMANGE . i o i s e s esempei 000

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SLUT7679T Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model! : TOYOTA VOXY Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No ZWRBD027 3876 Engine Mo,
Cost/ List
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
i |Rear windscreen Jheripy 1 [s157930 st
2 |Rear windscreen moulding Al 1 sr020 X
»  |Rear windscreen sealant Ae | 1 |ssono SN “$ora
4 |Reverse sensor 7A 1 [s200.00 SN —
s |Rear number plate Peqd 1 [34500 SN X
& |Rear No.plate lamp LH P~ | 1 ses7o ,
7 |Rear No.plate lamp RH J~| 1 |sea70 % .
s |Rear bumper C/H 1 [sssaro —
¢ |Rear bumper clip Ag, 10 [s40.00 —
10 |Rear bumper side retainer LH 217 1 |s13:270 —
11 |Rear bumper side retainer RH A1 1 |s13270 -
12 |Rear bumper bracket LH n 1 |s107.61 b5
13 |Rear bumper bracket RH n 1 |s107.81 g~
14  |Rear bumper reflector LH cm| 1 |ser90 e
15 |Rear bumper reflector RH Pd- 1 |se7.90 X
15 |Rear bumper chrome plate 7/ 64 1 |sasoon  |sw —
17 |Rear bumper tow cover sy ASle 4 |s3s90 —
18 |Tail door & 1 |51.795.80 —
1¢ |Tail door lock Am 1 [3480.90 —
20 |Tail door emblem ey 1 |ss860 —
21 |Tail door chrome 11 |sse8.79 —
22 |Tail door trim Pl 1 |seas7o 7 .
23 |Tail door inner trim LH Jed 1 359873 b

Note: If any of the guoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplamentary.

[HL 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrinl Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 369536 Tel 64841221 Fax: 64847820

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST Mo, 20-0005483-N




Spare Parts

Vehicie No SLUT7679T Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : TOYOTA VOXY Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No ZWR800273876 Engine No.
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor

24  |Tail door trim clip M| 10 [s4s00 —

25 |Rear wiper blade Jd 1 |sess0 7 |

26 |Tail end panel A | 1 |sessao g |

27 |Tail end panel garnish P 1 |s25152 Z

26 |Tail end panel garnish clip A"V 10 [545.00 z

2s  |Boot weatherstrip gl 1 |[s38695 Z

a0 |Tail lamp LH cpy| 1 |sesars —

a1 |Tail lamp RH M4 1 |[sBB473 A

32 |Taillamp lower panel LH /1 |s19844 2

33 |Spare tyre well panel 7| 1 |sessos X

14 |Spare tyre board Jd 1 |sessro X

35 |LHR Fender /| 1 |ses7e3 X

3 |LHR fender protector upper M1 sa2z7 Z

37 |LHR Fender undershield r=| 1 ses0 X

35 |LHR Fender undershield clip A4 10 |$35.00 X

3¢ |LHR Fender air duct S| 1 [s14540 A

a0 |Private hirer sticker Ay 1 [s20.00 &N —

41 |Rear camera Jusl 1 |sason0 SN ré

42 |Rear recorder S 1 |s4s000  [SN XX

43

44

45

46

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended o be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accardingly under supplementary

Hﬂ 5023 Ang Mo Ko Industrinl Park 2 #01-259 Smgapore 369536 Tel 64341221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

mm,ma Bik 5033 Ang Mo Ko, [nd Park 2 801-251 250, 560538
Tel +65-6484 1221 Fax +65-6484 TEZS Wisdsite: www. osteempen com sg

Labour
Vehicle No. : SLUT7679T Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model TOYOTA VOXY Year of Manufacture : 2017
SiNo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR,.END PANEL.
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL.LHR FENDER}) $1.400.00 Coey
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER TAILDOOR END PANEL
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL LHR FENDER) $120000 | 7P eer
3 |To check wiring $50.00 Zer
4 |Toremove & refit reverse sensor $120.00 Tt
5 |Toremove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpet trim
to assist work load 515000 | ‘Cer
B |To remove & refit rear windscrean. $120.00 —
7 [To tuff coat $15000 | Sef
B |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot $120.00 dq'-"f
9 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 Zet
10 |To arrange express service to do private hirer sticker $12.00 =
11 |Towing $60.00 "

Note: The above estimale of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary

?mrqﬁa:ny. Reg No I0MG5485N / GST Na, 20-0005485-N




&y

ESTEEM ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
PERFORMUANGE oo i v vaaiainas Waostn v ssarpatomag

Repair Estimatos Twlr?n ey /&”’M&f
re
Parts  (g) Cost/ List Frice liems ;%ﬁunu.u Y LeX 4 AAM"? Jf}v%

Plosfiess  25% 5 11”6 262090 ( ||L ‘ln-'l
Total of Cost/List :%'mwgr.u 224 -C f:'|

&) Mt Price Hhems
Less
Total of Hett Lam

[&) Speclal Nalt Rems L giu ﬂu 1,485,00 L._ !. l..!

Total Parta Coal 3 Eﬂqﬁﬂ &13251_“ {f 1‘. "'"] i LI'{ ]

Labour i?ﬂ”w 350200 .-"\"' Y
Total Im gﬁém ﬂjfﬂ /‘:&
The above fotal will be subjocted o 7% G.5.T, f-']l(H L]
Name of Surveyor : &""ﬂ"ﬁ
Company I Jﬂ'
Survey conducted cn : (/"ﬁﬁS’ al [3‘?8 ;
Aamara By Survaver
[#) THUMFQMHMHWIHMMMWW.
(t) Recommended Days of Repair ad dayin)
(&) Resurvey i Required / Norflaquired
(d) Excoss E |
(e} Signature of surveyor 3 ﬂ% Date: {'é*ff?'

Scanned with CamScanner
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ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

FERFORMANCE *:

B0 Ang ke ¥, b Park 3 101-251 260, 006,
050484 1201 Far +05-DAM TH20 Wiballa! war sslaamport com ag

Spary Parts
YahiclaNo.  : SLUTET9T Submit By i Carman Lim
WS . —__ TOYOTA VOXY Yaar Manufecture 1 1 A
ChassaNo : — —ymaocarier——  EngineMo. !
Cost / List
- Part Dascription iy Unlt Price | Diaposition by
Prica Survayor
1 |Rear windscreen Tbm $1,570.30 —
2__|Rear windscreen moulding Al 1 [sroz S
3 |Rear windscreen sealant Aw | 1 [ssooo 5N Fory
« |Reverse sensor 7| 1 swooo SN e
s |Rear number plale M 4 sasno T X
s |Rear No.plate lamp LH I 1 |ssato
7 |Rear No.plate lamp RH S~ 1 lsmero i
¢t |Rear bumper < 1 |sseevo —
s |Rear bumper clip Ag 10 |s40.00 o
10 |Rear bumper side relainer LH Ziy 1 sz — v
11 |Rear bumper side retainer RH @i |sazro el
12 |Rear bumper bracket LH A 1 [sore 4
13 |Rear bumper bracket RH AL 1 store F.
w4  |Rear bumper reflector LH em| 1 lsereo —
15 |Rear bumper reflector RH f 1 |sars0 X
16 |Rear bumper chrome plale Hr i |sas000 BN — )
v |Rear bumper low cover Arr 1 |s3sg0 — |-
o |Tall door & 1 |s179s.60 —_—
19 |Tall door Jock Am 1 |ss0s0 —_—
20 |Tail door emblem Ael 1 |ssaso —
21 |Tall door chrome daz1  |aseere —
22 |Tall door trim P | 1 [seasro s
23 |Tail door inner trim LH fin | 1 |ssesr3 -:;(\

Nete: i amy of the quoled parts sre rocammandad o be rpaired, then s scditions! sbour charpe
il e charped accardingly Lok SLolTtny,

003 Awg M i ladiusirial Pk 3 801 -239 Singapore 349308 Tei HHIH‘I Fua: 44 BATEDY

Compasy ey

Wo JOD00MUINT OIT Ma 10000005

Q9w
ﬂujru

Scanned with CamScanner



lpare Pyrly

i 1. SLUTET9 T Sutmit By Canmen Lim
oo 8- Mochs TOYOTA VOXY Year Manufacture | 2017
ihoseis Mo @ WRDO0Z7IATE Engine No
Cost/List
iNe. Part Description aty Unlt Prics | Disposiion by
Price Sunmyar #
2« |Tail door trim clip s | 10 sesoo —
25 |Rear wiper blade S | 1 [seeso ol X
26 |Tall end panel R Ay | 1 s (TH =D, &
zr__|Tail end panel gamish A1 fsamse z
20 |Tail end panel gamish clip A 10 |saso0 (A
zn] Boot weatherstrip Jt 1 |saeses '1"
‘30) |Tail lamp LH | 1 |smsars ' |
3t |Tail lamp RH CrVita 1 |sssars Lﬁ' "‘/
12 |Taillamp lower panel LH M| 1 |ssaas N
33 |Spare tyre well panel Ll 1 |sesass X
3 |Spare tyre board (pt ) 1 |sssaro 4 ﬂ v
35 _|LHR Fender Al 1 jwos K
s |LHR fender proteclor upper I 4 g2z 4
s |LHR Fender undershield =] 1 |ssavo v
3¢ |LHR Fender undershield clip A 10 |s3s00 X
as |LHR Fender air duct fe 1 lswsa0 .4
0 |Privale hirer sticker Adel 1 ls2000 SN  \
41 |Rear camera Jo| 1 lssoo0  |sw =
42 |Rear recarder hal 4 lssnoe SN A
a
dd
45
48

wie: if any of tha quoted parts am recommanded lo be repaled, ihen an additianal labour churge

i ba charged accandingly under supplomentary.
l { | .r;. f L_.
mlr:?ﬁ.mimhlmﬂl-ﬂ S “fﬁ p—
43973
Jufh

Scanned with CamScanner



ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

2 e —

Labour

Vahicla No ; SLUTEYS T Submit By ; Carman Lim
Maks & Model : TOYOTA VOXY Yeor of Manufacture : 2017

BN Labieur Dascrption Eslmatsd Adjusted

Price Price

1_|TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
[REPAIR AREA. [REAR BUMPER.TAILDOOR.END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL LHR FENDER)

2 _|TO PUTTY. RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
[REPAIR AREA. {REAR BUMPER. TAILDOOR END PANEL,

s140000 | Py

SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL LHR FENDER) 3120000 | /@ way
3 _|Tocheckwinng _ $50.02 2=t

4 [Ta emove & rufl reverse senaor $120.00 -ﬂ?f

& |Tormmove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpel lim

i maadl work kaad $150.00 ‘Ceof
§_|Toremove & reft rear windscreen. $12000 |
7 |To st caat 512000 | def
8 [To bansfer boot mechanism to nw bool s12000 | deq
8 |To conduct waler [saknge lests lo ensure proper alr and

seaing 512000 | Lol
10_|To artangs express sendca to do private hirer slicker $12.00 ol
11 |Towing $60.00 -

Neta: Tha abave astimale of repair iz based on visual gesassment of the axfemnal aNeclod armas. Any
additional damages obsarvod donag he cowrzo of repak wif be quals accardingly as & supprmaerary,

L.'—! Hag Ko HODRMASN / G5T Na J0.0008405-N

J U

Scanned with CamScanner



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case |Notified | st Submimea | Ad) Aswgned | Ad) Rt |Aq) Submitted | ins Authed | Status ]
07 Mow 2019 for
g |08 Nov 2019 g 5$9,341.09 5$9,341.09 m ey,
| B gy Roe _I [ L | o I | | Concel Case ]

Ruference Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ____[Created by insurer]
Insured: FOOD FRESH PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201422538E, Emall hello@foodfresh.com.sg

HO SENG LOM, 10: S1126079G

virhucie Reg, | _ | 0SF31/301% 11:00 - :59
Mot SLUT7E79T Date of Los5: | 155 wanths and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man 113
: | Poticy/Cover | 29069238MEL (Comprehensiva)

Claim Type: |TP / 610663 |Mote Mo.: | Coverage: 25/01/2019 - 24/D1/2020

Vehiche Reg. | Policy No. i

T et {Claimant):

(Insured}; o | |
| Emcess: S5$500.00 = |

Rapairer | Estesm Performance Pte Ltd - Sin Ming (HQ) 385 Sin Ming Drive, 575718 Sin Ming - Tel
Md"";' MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6627 7888 .. [Handled by Trene Tan Gek Ing - 8554 2541]

Adjuiter: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6286-3561 . [Handied by KENNETH KONG) ... [Imm.Advice due 08/11/2019] |
Driver/Custo

duan U GUANGDE {), NRIC: GEOMS002T), Tei: +65E7404012 Email:

(trsured): | — {
Ad) Asg. on WP, Manual assigned to LKK via emall on 06/11/19. [Manual Assign ). Lish: unclear. Agres on SIE. Assign: Kenneth Kong from LKK II

Remarks: | Auto Consultants Pte Ltd. Contact: Jenny Chong @ 5799 0066 / 6566 2112,

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Mai |
There are no mail for this case.
| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= B View A | SearthTass | Creste New Task | Compiete |

!mm Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Complated On Created On  Donef
| Mo resums
l

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 23/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SLU7679T (610663)
[GBE5952U]
TP
HD SENG LOH
Nov 5 2019 11:00AM
[FOOD FRESH PTE LTD]
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd - Sin Ming

upioos: Dociments | Uplosd Photss | Compose hew amer | View [View i Browser| v
Photoa/images _ Deepee TV0/
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultunts Pte Ltd (HQ) - Thumtmail | Print
1 |13/12/1911:11 | General View 0| waws | B
7 |13/121911111 | General View 0 wars B2
3 1012181111 | General View O wrs &
4 13121911511 | Ganeral View 0 weawc | B
5 11191011 General View Q| wdwc | A
6 1312191111 General View a O wars | &
7 113121911:11 | Genersl View @ | weiwc | A
£ 1312181111 | General View @ | adwc | B
s [131219 1111 | General View Q! warws ¥
10 1!,.-'12;1;: '.-.-u | General View 0 weaws | A
11 |1312/19 11:11 | Genersl View 0 weaws | B
12 113120191111 | Geners! View O | s M
13 [131219 1111 | General View | @ | cedc | B
14 [13/12/1211:11 | Geners View (@ wwws | B
15 (13121911111 | Ganeral View || weaws | M
16 [13/12/19 1111 | General View ‘| weaws | H
17 [1312/19 11:11 | General View || adirc | M
8 [13/12/1911:11 | General View | @ | waiws | B
119 [1312/19 1111 | General View | @ | wedps | ¥
(20 [13/12/19 11111 | Ganeral View | @ | wears | M
21 [13/12/19 11111 | Genersl View 0| wers M
22 (131219 11:11 | Genernl View Q| tadwc M
23 |13/12/19 1111 | General View QO wws B
24 [13/12/1911:11 | General View (@ | werc M
35 1312191124 | Reinspection Phato - @ wars @
36 1312/1911:24 | Relnspection Photo ' | iosa PG =N
137 |13/12/1511.24 | Relnspection Photo O tmrs M
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 19seoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@/kkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CSMSG18018611/KVFIE2
Date: 23122019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.  Policy No: 29069258MKC
Claimant F
Vehicte No : SLUTETIT Insured Vehicle No: GBES252U
Dale ol Loss 0511/2019 Malure of Claim TP Claim No: 610883
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLU7679T
Make & Model. TOYOTA VOXY HYBRID V, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 2ZRB206868
Reg Date: 131272017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: ZWRB002T38T6
Colour: Metallic Pearl White Cdometer. 46885 km
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Market Value/New Car Pricec N/A
Sum Insured (S3); Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 185/85R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65 R15
Front Lefl Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 9 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm
The above values repmsent [he remaining hre teads depih
|[COST OF CLAIMS Ri:pntrir_'t _ ﬁl!!jl.!l_tgr_‘! Difference Diff %
Parts : 12.452.88 6.639.09 561378 45,08
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,502.00 2,502.00 1,000.00 28.58
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 15,954.88 9,341.09 6,613.79 41,45
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 1.116.84 B653.88 462 96 41.45
Nett Amount (S§) 17.071.72 9.994.97 T.076.75 41.45
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: o7TM12019
Date Inspected: 06/117/2019 Inspected At Esteem Performance Pte Ltd - Sin
Ming (HQ)
385 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575718
Estimated Period of Repair. 6.0 days

Adjuster;: KENNETH KONG

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: Thia report represants our findings af the hme and place of ingpochon staled herew. Such inapection has been camed ouf I the best of owr
krserleddgn and shilly bt any oiher liatilily under any other circumatances I8 hereby exgressly aaciudod
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Adjuster Repont

Page 2 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Dec 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA VOXY HYBRID vV 1.8 [A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Prica-denominated Standard Lisi)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no pnnt-code for SLUTETET)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they conlain the print code (above) on all eslimale pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR WINDSCREEN Shattered 1,578.30FL  *1,579.30FL
2 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary T0.20FL *-FL
3 1 “REAR NO. PLATE LAMP LH Serviceable B6B.TOFL -FL
4 1 "REAR NO. PLATE LAMP RH Serviceable BB.70FL *-FL
5 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Cracked 589.70FL *589.70FL
B 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 40.00FL “40.00FL
A | *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Distorted 132.70FL *132.70FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Distorted 132.70FL *132.70FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH Repair 107.61FL *FL
1 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH Repair 107.61FL *FL
1 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Cracked 67 S0FL *67 90 FL
12 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Serviceable 67 80FL *FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Missing 35.80FL *35.80FL
14 1 ‘TAIL DOOR Beni 1,78580FL *1,795.80FL
15 1 *TAIL DOOR LOCK Jammed 4B80.90FL “480 80FL
18 1 *TAIL DOOR EMBLEM Mecessary 58.60 FL *58.60FL
17 1 *TAIL DOOR CHROME Cracked 598.7T9FL *598.79FL
18 1 *TAIL DOOR TRIM Serviceable B45.70FL *-FL
1% 1 “TAIL DOOR INNER TRIM LH Serviceable 588.73FL *-FL
20 10 *TAIL DOOR TRIM CLIP Necessary 45.00FL “45.00FL
21 1 *REAR WIPER BLADE Serviceable 68.90 FL *-FL
2 1 *‘TAIL END PANEL Rapair 858.30FL *-FL
2 1 “TAIL END PANEL GARNISH Serviceable 251.52FL “-FL
24 10 *TAIL END PANEL GARNISH CLIP Mot Mecessary 45.00FL *FL
2 1 *BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 386.95FL *FL
26 1 *TAIL LAMP LH Cracked 894 73FL *894.T3IFL
27 1 *TAIL LAMP RH Cracked 864 73FL "854 TIFL
28 1 ‘TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL LH Repair 19844 FL *FL
28 1 *SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL Repair BEB.G5FL *-FL
30 1 *SPARE TYRE BOARD Cracked 858.70FL *858. 70 FL
31 1 *LHR FENDER Repair 887 B3 FL *FL
32 1 *LHR FENDER PROTECTOR UPPER Serviceable 422 T8FL *FL
32 1 *LHR FENDER UNDERSHIELD Serviceable 98.70FL “FL
34 10 *LHR FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIP Mol Necessary 35.00FL *FL
3B 1 “LHR FENDER AIR DUCT Serviceable 145.40FL *-FL
3 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 50.00FS "40.00FS
KT | *REVERSE SENSOR Tom 200.00FS “200.00FS
38 1 ‘REAR NUMBER PLATE Serviceable 45.00FS *-F5
3 1 *REAR BEUMPER CHROME PLATE Dented 350.00Fs *350.00Fs
40 1 *PRIVATE HIRER STICKER MNecessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
41 1 ‘REAR CAMERA Serviceable 450 00FS *-FS§
4 1 *REAR RECORDER Serviceable 450.00F8 *-FS
F=Franchise part S=5pcNeft L=ListiernDisc

Sub Total {(S5) 16,082.18 B,915.45
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25,00/25.00% (55) 3,628.30 2.076.36
Total Parts (S5) 12,452.88 6,839.09

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Repornt Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanecus items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT MNew 1,400.00 1,000.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAIL DOOR, END
PANEL, SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL, LHR FENDER)
2 TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT New 1,200.00 1,000.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR. END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL, LHR FENDER)
3 TO CHECK WIRING New 50.00 20.00
4 TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR New 120.00 50,00
5 TO REMOVE & REFIT SPARE TYRE, SPARE TYRE New 150.00 100.00
BOARD, CARPET TRIM TO ASSIST WORK LOAD
8 TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN Mew 120.00 120.00
T TO TUFF COAT New 150.00 60.00
g TO TRANSFER BOOT MECHANISM TO NEW BOOT New 120.00 60.00
] TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE MNew 120.00 20.00
PROPER AIR AND SEALING
10 TO ARRANGE EXPRESS SERVICE TO DO PRIVATE HIRER New 12.00 12.00
STICKER
11 TOWING Mew 60.00 60.00
Gross Labour Cost [S5) 3,502.00 2.502.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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